Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Jerome Soh <jeromesoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 3:45 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; 'Gnoh, Pau Loong'; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com;
'SUR'

Cc: ‘Jacqueline Tan'; welltac@outlook.com

Subject: RE: PRI(LKK) \ CMTD2100207/GPL - Pre-Repair Survey on ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMW 1313 R & SMF953P ON 19 JANUARY 2021 ALONG HILLINGTON GREEN
CONDO AT ABOUT 0705 HOURS Our Ref: AM,jt.Ins.W40.SMW1313R.21 (s))

Our Ref: AM.jt.Ins. W40.SMW1313R.21 (sj)

Your Ref: CMTD2100207/GPL

19 January 2021

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
50 Raffles Place

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 1313 R & SMF 953 P ON 19 JANUARY 2021 ALONG HILLINGTON GREEN CONDO
AT ABOUT 0705 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email dated 19 January 2021 informing that your wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client’s
vehicle

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Welltac Auto Spray Centre
60 Jalan Lam Huat
#07-35/36 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869
Contact Person: Jenny 9068-4923

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

FCR SLRVEYOR
Rease intid here after competion of pre-repair  inspection.
Thank you
Jerc?me Soh (on behalf of Anjalli M) 1 Srvey on
Assistant Secretary Appointed surveyor
Vision Law LLC (Nare & Sgrature)
133 New Bridge Road -~
) . . Suvey on
#'18 01/02 Chinatown Point Aoointed —
Singapore 059413 (Nare & Sgreture)
Tel: 6534-2811 Fax: 6535-6802
3% Survey on
Appointed Surveyor
(Nare & signature)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January, 2021 3:19 PM
To: Jerome Soh; Gnoh, Pau Loong; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com'; 'SUR'
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